From:  Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 9/13/2013 7:31:17 AM

To: Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: FW: Dip-Off Kickoff

fyi.

From: Redacted

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 4:22 PM
To: SVP Reg Affairs Organization
Subject: Dip-Off Kickoff

Hi Everyone,

On behalf of the Activity Team we would like to thank everyone for joining us for the First
Annual Dip-Off Kickoff. A HUGE thank you goes out to all of the contestants for bringing
such delicious dips!

Please join me in congratulating Shelly Sharp on winning the First Annual Dip-Off Kickoff
event. As the winner of the event she has chosen to donate the $125 collected from the root
beer float sales to the organization Project Open Hand. What a fun way to start the Campaign
for the Community, thank you all for your generous donations! If you missed the event it’s not
too late to join the fun. The dips are still on the 10™ floor so hurry before the contestants grab
their dishes and head home.

Thanks,

The Activity Team
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From: Bird, Katherine R

Sent: Monday, September 09, 2013 10:03 AM
To: SVP Reg Affairs Organization

Subject: Thursday's Dip-Off Kickoff

REMINDER from the Reg Affairs Activities Team to brush off that great
party dip recipe and haul out that team gear for Thursday’s Dip-Off
Kickoff. Email [Redacted | to let her know you’ll be bringing a dip!

Are you ready for some football?
Join us for the Regulatory Affairs’ 2013 NFL Dip-Off
Kickoff

Date: Thursday, September 12th
Time: 2:30 pm until it’s all gone
Place: 10" Floor lobby area
Do you believe you have the best party dip around? Then please sign up for the NFL
Dip-Off Kickoff Challenge, sponsored by the Reg Affairs Activities Team. Similar to our

Chili Cook-Off earlier this year, dips will be set out for all of your colleagues to taste
and vote on. All dips are welcome -- salsa dips, bean dips, cheese dips, veggie dips,
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chili dips or your own secret creation... The winner will be inducted into the esteemed
Regulatory Affairs NFL Dip-Off Hall Of Fame.

To be eligible for the kickoff challenge, please send an email to [Redacted b
September 6,
confirming you would like to bring a dip.

Plus, we can all do our small part to help start The Campaign for the Community with a
TOUCHDOWN!!
Reg Affairs Activities Team members will be selling Root Beer Floats for just $1.
Proceeds will be donated to a charitable organization picked by the winner of the 2013
Dip-Off Kickoff Challenge.

Don't forget to wear your favorite team’s jersey. Don’t be shy, represent your true
colors from any of the states below!

Don’t miss out, there will be a variety of chips, veggies and dips plus plenty of
root beer floats to go around!
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